



Elgin Math & Science Academy

Minutes

Academic Excellence

Date and Time

Wednesday January 5, 2022 at 4:15 PM

Location

Virtual

Zoom (if needed)

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6308835013

Meeting ID: 630 883 5013

One tap mobile

- +13126266799,,6308835013# US (Chicago)
- +19292056099,,6308835013# US (New York)

Dial by your location

- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
- +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
- +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
- +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)

Meeting ID: 630 883 5013

Committee Members Present

B. Lane (remote), G. Swick (remote), J. Willer (remote), K. Kelly (remote)

Committee Members Absent

K. Shaw, L. Sterba

Guests Present

Karl Harris (remote), S. Said (remote), atannhauser@emsacharter.org (remote), lbeavers@emsacharter.org (remote), pheer@emsacharter.org (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance

B. Call the Meeting to Order

B. Lane called a meeting of the Academic Excellence Committee of Elgin Math & Science Academy to order on Wednesday Jan 5, 2022 at 4:16 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

- J. Willer made a motion to approve the minutes from Academic Excellence Committee on 12-06-21.
- K. Kelly seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. Academic Excellence & 3 Dimensions of Student Achievement

A. EL Education 3 Dimensions of Learning

B. Test Scores Update

J Willer reviewed benchmark and growth statistics for the winter NWEA test results which results were attached summary document. She noted that the results were pretty typical for winter and while they were below the goal of 55%+ meeting/exceeding growth targets, she felt the students were on their way to meeting these targets. J Willer highlighted 80th + percentile and 20th and below percentiles in relation to their respective growth targets. EMSA is tracking African American female students in math and planning supports to help these students grow.

Some teachers are providing extra supports such as small group instruction to support students' learning.

C. Science at EMSA

EMSA is looking at the Amplify curriculum. It has been recommended by EMSA's EL Education designer, Sarah Miller, as well as IMSA and ISBE.

G Swick noted that supporting teachers to incorporate science and the outdoors can create positive outcomes for students and teachers, especially when it is a topic that the

teacher is interested in. One challenge is in building teachers' comfort level and confidence in the outdoor & science realms. Other challenges, noted by K Harris, include addressing NGSS standards, incorporating local interests, the costs of resources, and operating within an ELed curriculum.

K Kelly noted that EL Ed promotes learning expeditions to incorporate science vs separate classrooms for each subject. Could a science resource staff person push in on science to help?

S Said shared her enthusiasm in the developing partnership with the Illinois Math & Science Academy.

III. EMSA's Middle School

A. Model

EMSA will have a grade 6-8 middle school model.

B. Curriculum

S Said shared her initial draft of EMSA's middle school model--the aim being to have EMSA students high-school ready. The rotating class schedules included: ELA, math, science, social studies, PE, art, music, and foreign language.

S Said noted that the next steps include sharing and discussing the draft and getting it ready for adoption.

C. Staffing

J Willer reviewed the staffing proposal for middle school which includes specialized math, science and ELA teachers, a possible foreign language teacher, one TA per grade. An enrichment position is used at other schools to help i.d. and support students levels for adequate challenge. EMSA loses approximately 5-7 students per year to U-46 gifted programs, reducing the balance in the classrooms.

IV. Other Business

A. Remote Instruction Planning

J Willer reported that 4 staff and more than 40 families reported being sick and/or covid positive, with 2 additional reporting in the last 2 days. Staff met on Monday and supported a two-week adaptive pause, which was allowed by IDPH as a part of EMSA's outbreak plan. This week showed a 95% attendance rate for remote learning. Only five families need additional contact--which J Willer is personally overseeing. Staff vaccination rate is 98%; the student rate is 11%. J Willer and S Said are working to help find childcare options for families.

V. Closing Items

A.

Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 5:40 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, K. Kelly

Documents used during the meeting

• NWEA Winter 2021 Results.pdf